

JOEL KAYAMBA

Graphic Designer

Award

American Graphic
Design Award
Graphic Design USA, 2021.



Education

Bachelor Of Fine Arts
In Graphic Communications
Kennesaw State University, Kennesaw, GA.
Aug 2017–May 2023

Relevant Courses

- Typography 1, and 2
- Publication Design
- Motion Graphics
- Electronic Illustration
- Digital photography

Profile

Goal-oriented and creative graphic designer with 2 years of professional experience and 6 years of self-taught photography experience. Skilled in Adobe Creative Suite, typography, and layout design. Experienced in creating digital and print designs for various clients, including branding, web design, and social media graphics. Seeking a position where I can use my graphic design and photography skills to produce compelling visual content and collaborate with creative teams.

Experience

Production Assitant

Shirt Shanty, Smyrna, GA.
Sept 2018–Present

- Assisting in screen-printing
- Receiving and packaging goods
- Heat pressing

Quality Control Technician

Zurn Industries, Norcross, GA.
Jun 2016–Aug 2017

- Trained new employees on how to build hydrants
- Packed and shipped parts to customers
- Sent daily report to the manager

Skills & Abilities

- Graphic design
- Photography
- Adobe Creative Suite
- Microsoft Office suites
- Fast learner
- Team Player
- Bilingual (French and English)



Email
joelkayamba@gmail.com

Phone
+1 706 386 3416

Website
www.room2230.com